

Preview

Emily Howkins Lange

emilyhowkinslange@gmail.com

+45 61 67 78 89

Bilingual DK/GB

I am a product designer located in Copenhagen, with a background in User Experience design, specialising in User interfaces and with keen interest in working on and with Design Systems. I have experience in project and stakeholder management, facilitation and leading design processes of digital products. I have a strong interest in Design Systems, and general UI principles – alongside a strong foundation in user research and UX design methodology.












Experience

Additional

## Work

LinkedIn

Portfolio

	Product designer, Design System Visma e-economic	2022 – Current
	UX Project Lead, Design Matters Responsible for the design, testing, QA, curation Design Matters Plus.	2022 
	Freelance Webdesigner Creation of websites, primarily in Wordpress. This includes client interaction, briefing and scope of a project, design and implementation of websites.	2019–2021 
	Graphic Designer, Clicklearn Graphics for conferences, webinars, still & video etc. Social Media	2020–2021 
	Student Consultant, Digital Sprint Month-long design sprint; Client: Fødevarerstyrelsen. Providing (quick) digital solutions	2019 
	Concept Developer, Copenhagen Creators Concept development for a small app-, and game developer. Design research, consultancy and design pitching, low-fidelity prototyping.	2017 

## Education

MSc in Digital Design & Interacti...  
IT University of Copenhagen 2019–2021

BSc in Digital Media & Design  
IT University of Copenhagen 2016–2019

Economics & Business Admini...  
Copenhagen Business School (CBS) Autumn 2018

Computational Media (Exchang...  
Georgia Institute of Technology (GA, USA) Spring 2018

Preview

Emily Howkins Lange

emilyhowkinslange@gmail.com

+45 61 67 78 89

Bilingual DK/GB

I am a product designer located in Copenhagen, with a background in User Experience design, specialising in User interfaces and with keen interest in working on and with Design Systems. I have experience in project and stakeholder management, facilitation and leading design processes of digital products. I have a strong interest in Design Systems, and general UI principles – alongside a strong foundation in user research and UX design methodology.

Experience

Additional

## Certificates

Graphic design, Krabbesholm Højskole

Half a year studying graphic design, with a focus on core visual design principles. The course provided a space for tackling complex design challenges, across the field.

Autumn 2021

Javascript Bootcamp, Barcelona Code School

Intensive 2-week course gaining and understanding of the basics of Javascript. Certificate upon request.

Summer 2019

## Volunteering

Design Matters

Design conference

Sep 2018

CPH:Dox

Cph documentary festival

2017